

From: Anthony Serafini
To: alison.minea@dish.com
Subject: FW: Additional questions
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2015 11:18:00 AM

Hi Alison

Wanted to ask for some additional clarification. We want to make sure we understand the numbers and configuration of the equipment being used. I don't know if some kind of visual diagram would be easier perhaps.

For each site, can you specify the configuration including the number of base stations, number of each type of antenna per location and number of mobile devices per location. The application is indicating 3 antennas per location but your correspondence indicates 2-3 rooftops with 8 to 32 antennas.

Thanks
Tony

From: Anthony Serafini
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 3:09 PM
To: alison.minea@dish.com
Subject: Additional questions

Alison

Please respond to the following questions regarding the American H's application.

- (1) How many people will be participating at each segment of the trial?
- (2) Will the market trial be generating revenue?
- (3) What is the expected length of the trial?
- (4) Who exactly will be participating in the trial? For example, employees? Non-employees? etc.
- (5) Are the iPhones and iPads unmodified and certified devices?

Thanks
Tony S.